Notice of Intent to File Claim Against County Supervisor, Nathan Fletcher
1600 Pacific Coast Hwy., San Diego, CA 92101
Notifying Party: Jeff Witzeman
Address: 1365 Tamarack Ave., Unit A, Carlsbad, CA 92008 
Phone: (818)400-5369
Date: 4/5/2022
Mr. Nathan Fletcher, 
The following is to make you aware of the intent of the above notifying party to file a claim against your AIG crime insurance policy for the violations listed.
Violation of Your Oath of Office: You have sworn an oath to uphold the Constitution of the State of California and the Constitution of the United States of America. You have failed to uphold both of these constitutions. We live in America and are free to live our lives without restrictions, abuse and unlawful mandates from elected government officials. Mandates are not enforceable laws. As an elected public servant you have no jurisdiction or authority to create or enforce mandates.
Practicing Medicine Without a License – You and everyone employed by this district such as supervisors and administrators have engaged in the practice of medicine without a license, which is a violation of state law.  You’re recommending medical procedures, vaccination, with a wholly NON FDA approved product, that is licensed under an EUA, meaning, it is experimental and cannot be advertised at all, per federal law.  And you have NON-doctors recommending it to adults and children – with NO informed consent, with no product insert sheet to be read through on ingredients, risk, benefits, adverse events, carcinogenicity, ect.  How can you give informed consent when the ingredients in these vaccinations won’t even be released to the public until possibly August 2022? The loss of livelihood to those were given the ultimatum of taking a medical procedure as if it is a one-size fits all product is egregious and violates your sworn duty to the constitution of both the United States that every man and women shall be secure in their own person and the California Constitution which affirms the Nuremberg code. You cannot practice medicine by forcing EUA PCR tests, temperature checks, or mandatory injections.  You are not anyone's personal doctor. 
Judicial relief: If a person’s exercise of religion has been burdened in violation of your policies, that person may assert that violation as a claim or defense in a judicial proceeding and may obtain appropriate relief against a government. Anyone who prevails in an action to enforce unlawful policies harming another party, that party is entitled to recover attorney’s fees and costs incurred in maintaining the claim or defense.
You will be held  liable for those harmed by your orders or ultimatums. 
Violations of US Constitution To Free Speech
You and the other board members who voted to combat misinformation, is a direct violation of the first amendment of the U.S. Constitution.  You shall not act or demand others to act in any such way that impedes the highest law of the land.  
Conflict Of Interest
Fletcher is also a supporter and member of the World Economic Forum which is in direct conflict with the U.S. Constitution by their own declaration,  "By 2030... you'll own nothing and be happy."
 "San Diego County Supervisor Nathan Fletcher supported Covid-19 lockdowns — all the while trading and personally profiting from stock trades in companies that benefited from lockdowns. Fletcher’s behavior raises serious conflict of interest questions that need to be answered."[footnoteRef:1] [1:  https://thetransparencyfoundation.org/news/transparency-foundation-investigation-reveals-how-some-politicians-profited-from-covid-19-lockdowns/] 


US Code Violations
U.S. Code § 1011 - Penalties for fraud
Fraud is a felony and carries a penalty of up to five years.
​​42 U.S. Code § 1983 - Civil action for deprivation of rights: Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law, suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress, except that in any action brought against a judicial officer for an act or omission taken in such officer’s judicial capacity, injunctive relief shall not be granted unless a declaratory decree was violated or declaratory relief was unavailable.  
 
Any and all “COVID-19” “ordinances,” “policies,” “orders,” or “mandates” including those given by a Governor or State Health Officer or Board of Supervisors (Ordinances 4461, 4464) or County Health Officer and including but not limited to orders for mandatory vaccination, testing, tracking, or proof of “vaccination”, boosters and masking are not law and do not contain the force of law as they have not been passed by the State or Federal Legislature and further, no law created by any governing body that would require the People to consent to the violation of their natural, unalienable, Constitutionally protected rights can exist.

21 U.S.C. § 360bbb-3(e)(1)(A)(ii)(I-III) of the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act-
Mandating the use of Experimental Use Authorization (EUA) products as a condition of   employment and private property enrollment and/or without the person’s consent is a violation of Title 21, Section 360bbb-3 of the Federal Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act.


18 U.S. Code § 242 - Deprivation of rights under color of law
There can be no policy or procedure, rule, law or mandate, among others, that violate any unalienable rights, the Constitutions or Bill of Rights.  42 USC 1983- Civil Action for Deprivation of Rights:  "Every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom, or usage, of any State, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shall be liable to the party injured in an action of law."
 
If even one child is harmed, injured, or dies as a result of mask requirements, PCR testing, or receiving a vaccine as a result of your coercion, you and the entire board of Supervisors are liable for all injuries.

 
Violations of Law Enforcement Code and CA Health and Safety Code
Each person who has sought a medical exemption or a religious exemption and has been denied, you have no right to deny any person of their beliefs under the first amendment of the U.S. Constitution.  A religious belief in no way is to be subscribed to by a branded denomination.  A deeply held religious belief in a personal belief based on one's own understanding of God and the canon of scripture and you have no authority to trample on someone's expressions or peaceful actions or inactions within their inalienable rights. 
FDA's emergency use authorization for the "investigational" (aka experimental) COVID-19 vaccines means that CA Health and Safety Code Sections 24170 - 24179.5 must be obeyed. Those sections include: 
24172 (j) which states: 
"(j)  Be given the opportunity to decide to consent or not to consent to a medical experiment without the intervention of any element of force, fraud, deceit, duress, coercion, or undue influence on the subject’s decision."

AND 

24173 (11) (e) which states: 

"(e)  Consent is voluntary and freely given by the human subject or the conservator or guardian, or other representative, as specified by Section 24175, without the intervention of any element of force, fraud, deceit, duress, coercion, or undue influence."


Section 810.2 Definition of Employee
“Employee” includes an officer, judicial officer as defined in Section 327 of the Elections Code, employee, or servant, whether or not compensated, but does not include an independent contractor.
814 Liability Public Employees
Scope or part: Nothing in this part affects liability based on contract or the right to obtain relief other than money or damages against a public entity or public employee.
815.3 Liability Public Entities
(b) If the elected official is held liable for an intentional tort other than defamation in such an action, the trier of fact in reaching the verdict shall determine if the act or omission constituting the intentional tort arose from and was directly related to the elected official’s performance of his or her official duties. If the trier of fact determines that the act or omission arose from and was directly related to the elected official’s performance of his or her official duties, the public entity shall be liable for the judgment as provided by law. 
815.4. Liability Public Entities
A public entity is liable for injury proximately caused by a tortious act or omission of an independent contractor of the public entity to the same extent that the public entity would be subject to such liability if it were a private person. Nothing in this section subjects a public entity to liability for the act or omission of an independent contractor if the public entity would not have been liable for the injury had the act or omission been that of an employee of the public entity.
815.6. Liability Public Entities
Where a public entity is under a mandatory duty imposed by an enactment that is designed to protect against the risk of a particular kind of injury, the public entity is liable for an injury of that kind proximately caused by its failure to discharge the duty unless the public entity establishes that it exercised reasonable diligence to discharge the duty.
820 Liability Public Employees
(a) Except as otherwise provided by statute (including Section 820.2), a public employee is liable for injury caused by his act or omission to the same extent as a private person.
CHAPTER 1.3. Human Experimentation [24170 - 24179.5] ( Chapter 1.3 added by Stats. 1978, Ch. 360. )
This chapter shall be known and may be cited as the Protection of Human Subjects in Medical Experimentation Act. (Added by Stats. 1978, Ch. 360.) 24171. The Legislature hereby finds and declares that medical experimentation on human subjects is vital for the benefit of mankind, however such experimentation shall be undertaken with due respect to the preciousness of human life and the right of individuals to determine what is done to their own bodies.  (d)  There is, and will continue to be, a growing need for protection for citizens of the state from unauthorized, needless, hazardous, or negligently performed medical experiments on human beings. It is, therefore, the intent of the Legislature, in the enacting of this chapter, to provide minimum statutory protection for the citizens of this state with regard to human experimentation and to provide penalties for those who violate such provisions. (Added by Stats. 1978, Ch. 360.) 24172.
As used in this chapter, “informed consent” means the authorization given pursuant to Section 24175 to have a medical experiment performed after each of the following conditions have been satisfied: (a)  The subject or subject’s conservator or guardian, or other representative, as specified in Section 24175, is provided with a copy of the experimental subject’s bill of rights, prior to consenting to participate in any medical experiment, containing all the information required by Section 24172, and the copy is signed and dated by the subject or the subject’s conservator or guardian, or other representative, as specified in Section 24175. (b)  A written consent form is signed and dated by the subject or the subject’s conservator or guardian, or other representative, as specified in Section 24175. 24174. As used in this chapter, “medical experiment” means: (a)  The severance or penetration or damaging of tissues of a human subject or the use of a drug or device, as defined in Section 109920 or 109925, electromagnetic radiation, heat or cold, or a biological substance or organism, in or upon a human subject in the practice or research of medicine in a manner not reasonably related to maintaining or improving the health of the subject or otherwise directly benefiting the subject.
*********************
A BONDED INSURANCE POLICY CLAIM MAY BE FILED AGAINST YOU AND YOU WILL BE HELD PERSONALLY LIABLE BY YOUR  INSURANCE 
POLICY IF THESE MANDATES DO NOT STOP TODAY,
CEASE AND DESIST!
*********************
A BOND CLAIM IS BEING FILED AGAINST YOUR SURETY LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY. THESE MANDATES MUST STOP TODAY.
*********************
 
Total Liability Amount Owed To Notifying Party: $ 1,556,000.00
 
	Breach
	Penalty
	Authority

	VIOLATION OF OATH OF OFFICE
	$250,000.00
	18 USC 3571

	CONSPIRACY
	$10,000.00
	18 USC 241

	DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER COLOR OF LAW
	$1,000.00
	18 USC 242

	EXTORTION
	$5,000.00
	18 USC 872

	FRAUD
	$10,000.00
	18 USC 1001

	RICO/RACKETEERING (CIVIL)
	25,000.00
	18 USC 1964(C)

	BRIBERY CONCERNING RECEIVING FEDERAL FUNDS
	$5,000 per
violation (10 years
in prison)
	18 USC 666

	OBSTRUCTING AND DELAYING COMMERCE and unlawfully taking and obtaining personal property under fear of threat
	10 years in prison
minimum
	18 USC 1951
“Hobbs Act”

	GENOCIDE
	$1,000,000.00
	18 USC 1091

	TREASON (combined actions above) and allowing unelected and $250,000.00 18 USC 3571 Page 7 of 16 unaccountable agencies and agents to dictate and shape policy that violates due process rights
	$250,000.00
	18 USC 3571



This notice is provided to inform you that the Notifying Party has provided the above descriptions of the unconstitutional and illegal actions that have endangered the right to the pursuit of happiness. It incites poverty, violence due to frustration on a restricted activities and ability to have a livelihood, and causes high cases of suicide.  If these illegal mandates do not stop today, I will seek damages for the full amount listed.
If this action does not stop today, the Notifying Party will file a claim against your Government Crime policy Number 01-420-86-23 . You have 5 days upon receipt of this notice, to correct these violations at all county and legal jurisdiction levels. This includes the following:
· Stop coercing the people with all forms of Covid-19 policies and protocols or requirement of vaccine status as detailed above
· End the Covid Emergency 
· Cease and Desist membership the The World Economic Forum which is in direct conflict with US constitution 
· Cease and Desist from Ordinances promoting the World Economic Forum or United Nations goals that are contrary to our state and U.S. constitutions or usurps local government from representing their constituents
· Reinstate all lost jobs from mandates
 
You represent the public who speaks to the board and have an obligation and a duty to respect their needs and wants ahead of your own.  Your voting should not represent your own decision making but those you represent that are speaking to you in these meetings. 
Failure to comply with the aforementioned demands within 5 days after receiving this notice will result in a claim being filed against the, American International Group, Inc, Government Crime policy Number 01-420-86-23,						
Government Claims Program
California Victim Compensation and Government Claims Board P.O. Box 3035
Sacramento, CA 95812-3035						
1-800-955-0045 ▪ www.governmentclaims.ca.gov 
for the full amount of the coverage. 

Furthermore, I will follow through and file a Government Claim Form against you.

Signature,



